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WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
600 Fifth Street, NW, Washington, DC 20001-2651
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
1. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE
Amendment 001 November 1, 2016
3. ISSUED BY PURCHASING SECTION 4. ADMINISTERED BY (if other than block 3)
Sherry A. Caison
Department of Procurement
5. CONTRACTOR 6. FORM TYPE
NAME AND ADDRESS (Check only one)
AMENDMENT OF soLiciTATION No. _CQ17034/SAC
pate _ November 1. 2016
{Street, city,
and 2 Code) [_ImoiricaTion oF conTracTIORDER N,
DATE (See block 9)
[— ~ 7.THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in block 10. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [X] is extended,

[ is not extended. Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation, or as

amended, by one of the following methods; (a) By signing and retuming copies of this amendment; (b) by acknowledging receipt

of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) by separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and

amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE ISSUING OFFICE PRIOR TO THE HOUR

AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. if, by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer

already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided such telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this
i amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

'8.  ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

‘9. THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS

(aD This Change Order is issued pursuant to
The Changes set forth in block 10 are made to the above numbered contractorder.
(bD The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
data, etc.) set forth in block 10.
(c)D This Supplemental Agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of
[ It modifies the above numbered contract as set forth in block 10.

'10. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION

(1) This Amendment is to extend the Solicitation Due Date: November 16, 2017
(2) Answers to questions.

(Please remember to acknowledge the Amendment on Page 7)

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in block 6, as heretofore changed, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

11 ONTRACTOR/OFFEROR IS REQUIRED TO SIGN THI
g ,?,,OD,F,C,ET,O';’ T yetr CQUIRE Séomss . CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR IS NOT REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS

TO ISSUING OFFICE. DOCUMENT
'12. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFICE 15. WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
LY
BY BY _& é’ ‘ /
(Signature of person authorized to sign) — {Signature of Conjfacting Officer)
13. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Typeorprinty | 14. DATE SIGNED 16. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 17. DATE SIGNED

Tonia C. Nixon
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CQ17034 - Answers to Questions for VmWare ELA Maintenance & Support

1. Question: The document mentions a 5% small business and local preference goal per solicitation
can you please let me know what this means?

2. Question: Is this a 5% small business requirement or simply a preference in evaluation?

Answer: [f the proposer is not an SBLPP, the proposer agrees that the SBLPP goal for this Contract
shall be met by SBLPP subcontractors or by joint ventures with SBLPPs. The goal set forth for this
Contract is 5% of the final Contract price, including amendment and modification. The amount of
SBLPP participation will be determined by the dollar value of the work performed and/or supplies
furnished by SBLPP firms as compared to the total value of all work performed and/or supplies
furnished under this Contract. The Contractor shall have met this goal if the Contractors SBLPP
participation meets or exceeds this goal. Please review Appendix C. Also there is a listing of SBLPP
certified firms can be found on wmata.com, click on Business with METRO, and follow the link to
Small Business & Local Preference Program.

Please note: The 5% goal has been removed.

3. Question: Can you please clarify the price schedule on page 3 of the Document what does the
line item from 1 to 3 refers to? Also the refers to page 22 and | don't see price schedule (See
continuation of Schedule on page 22)

Answer: The price schedule is for the total price for the Base Year, Option Year 1 and Option Year
2. Please disregard the referral to page 22 (It should read pages 4 thru 6).

4. Question: Also are you looking for pricing for year 2 and year 3 on annual bases or will this be a
purchase of either 1 years 2 years or 3 years upfront?

Answer: The contract award will be the entire three years. A purchase order will be issued at the
onset of each year.

5. Question: Will it be acceptable to include only annual cost for base year 1, base year 2 and base
year 3? In this case no individual license/line item pricing would be provided, a table will however be
included to show the license descriptions and quantities included in the annual cost for each base
year. Will this be ok?

Answer: VmWare has agreed to provide the information per line item for WMATA.

6. Question: Can you kindly provide us your Vmware Account number or a specific contract number
or both that these licenses are covered under.

Answer: The following account numbers were provide by the Program Office:

e Account# 112738934
e Account # 111965451
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